
From: Phil.S.Graves@met.police.uk  
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 2:06 PM 
To: Business Licence  
Cc: brij83@  
Subject: RE: New Premises - Yati Events, 416 Ealing Road, HA0 1JQ - 32526 - Police Reps 

 
Good afternoon Brent, 
 
Myself and Brijesh are both in agreement with the attached conditions, therefore police withdraw 
representations. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Phil 
 
CC Brijesh – Thank you your swift response 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________  

 
 
From: Brijesh Chachapura   
Sent: 04 September 2024 13:39 
To: Graves Phil S - NW-CU   
Cc: business.licence@brent.gov.uk 
Subject: Re: New Premises - Yati Events, 416 Ealing Road, HA0 1JQ - 32526 - Police Reps 

 
Good Afternoon Phil, 
 
We are happy to agree all conditions. 
 
Regards 
Brijesh 

 
From: Phil.S.Graves@met.police.uk   
Sent: 04 September 2024 10:56 
To: <Brijesh > 
Cc: business.licence@brent.gov.uk <business.licence@brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: New Premises - Yati Events, 416 Ealing Road, HA0 1JQ - 32526 - Police Reps  
 
Good morning, 
 
Please find the attached police reps for Yati Events. If you are in a position to agree to the conditions 
police will withdraw representations. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Phil 
 
CC Brent Council 
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